

Henry A. Doenlen, M.D.
Pediatric, Adolescent, and Family Psychiatry
Forensic Psychiatry

CURRICULUM VITAE

Current as May 1, 2014

Office Address: Psychological Associates
1120 North Palafox Street
Pensacola, Florida 32501

Office Telephone: (850) 434-5033

Office Fax: (850) 433-0268

INTRODUCTION:

Henry Doenlen, M.D. is board certified in General Psychiatry, Child-Adolescent Psychiatry, and Forensic Psychiatry. Dr. Doenlen's practice is focused on providing mental health care for children, adolescents, and their families. He provides psychiatric evaluations and expert testimony for use by the courts and legal system. His writing has been published in professional journals and community periodicals, and he has given numerous lectures and seminars for physicians and community groups.

About this document: A Curriculum Vitae is a physician's resume. It lists the physician's education, experience and accomplishments. A Curriculum Vitae may also list the physician's publications and presentations. Education and experience are listed in chronological order.

CERTIFICATION AND LICENSURE:

By the American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology:

Board Certification in General Psychiatry - November, 1985

Board Certification in Child Psychiatry - September, 1986

Board Certification in Forensic Psychiatry - April, 1998

Most recent ten year examination - April, 2012

Other Certifications:

Diplomate of the National Boards (now called USMLE) - 1981

Florida Division of Worker's Compensation Certified - May 8, 2000

Medical Licensure:

Pennsylvania - July, 1981, expired December, 1986

Virginia - May, 1985

Florida - June, 1989

Georgia - October, 1999

Alabama - October, 1999

Henry A. Doenlen, M.D.
CURRICULUM VITAE

EDUCATION:

Pre-Medical Education: 6/1/1975 to 8/30/1978

Pennsylvania State University
University Park, Pennsylvania 16802
Major: Five-year Cooperative Program in Medicine
Bachelor of Science awarded "With High Distinction," August, 1978

Medical Education: 9/1/1976 to 6/6/1980

Jefferson Medical College of the Thomas Jefferson University
1015 Walnut Street,
Philadelphia, PA 19107
Medical Doctor degree awarded June 6, 1980

POST-GRADUATE TRAINING:

Categorical Psychiatry Internship: 7/1/1980 to 6/30/1981

Thomas Jefferson University Hospital
111 South 11th Street
Philadelphia, PA 19107
Rotations included Internal Medicine, Neurology, and Psychiatry
Program Director: Harvey Schwartz, M.D.

Psychiatry Residency: 7/1/1980 to 6/30/1984

Department of Psychiatry and Human Behavior
Thomas Jefferson University Hospital
841 Chestnut Street, Suite 1001
Philadelphia, PA 19107
Program Director: Harvey Schwartz, M.D.

Child Psychiatry Fellowship: 7/1/1983 to 6/30/1985

Department of Psychiatry, Division of Child, Adolescent and Family Psychiatry
Thomas Jefferson University Hospital
1015 Chestnut Street, 2nd Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19107
Program Director: G. Pirooz Sholevar, M.D.
Chief Fellow in Child Psychiatry: 7/1/1984 to 6/30/1985

Henry A. Doenlen, M.D.
CURRICULUM VITAE

EXPERIENCE:

Roanoke, Virginia: 7/1/1985 to 6/30/1989

Out-patient and hospital practice of Child, Adolescent, and Family Psychiatry
Roanoke and Salem, Virginia

Active Medical Staff at HCA Roanoke Valley Psychiatric Center
1904 Braeburn Drive
Salem, Virginia 24153

Child Psychiatric Program Medical Director: 7/1/1988 to 6/30/1989
Duties included updating existing in-patient child psychiatric program.

Palm Beach County, Florida: 7/1/1989 to 6/30/1990

Out-patient and hospital practice of Child, Adolescent, and Family Psychiatry
Practice (part-time) of Forensic Psychiatry
Tequesta and Palm Beach Gardens, Florida

Active Medical Staff at SandyPines Hospital
11301 Southeast Tequesta Terrace
Tequesta, Florida 33469

Clinical Director of the Early Adolescent Program: 7/1/1989 to 6/30/1990
Duties included development of new in-patient pre-teen psychiatric program.

Pensacola, Florida: 7/1/1990 to present

Practice of Child, Adolescent, Family Psychiatry and Forensic Psychiatry
Psychological Associates
1120 North Palafox Street
Pensacola, Florida 32501

Active Medical Staff at Baptist Hospital: 7/1/1990 to 4/15/2001
1000 West Moreno Street, Box 17500
Pensacola, Florida 32501

Medical Director of Children's Stress Treatment Program
(in the Behavior Medicine Center): 7/1/1990 to 4/15/2001
Duties included development of new in-patient child psychiatric program.

Active Medical Staff at Sacred Heart Hospital: 5/1/2001 to 5/1/2012
Consulting Medical Staff: 5/1/2012 to present
5151 North Ninth Avenue
Pensacola, Florida 32504

Medical Director, Technologies For Tomorrow, Inc.: 11/24/1998 to present
Duties include development and implementation of information technology
solutions for health care.

Henry A. Doenlen, M.D.
CURRICULUM VITAE

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENT:

University of Virginia as Assistant Clinical Professor: 1986 to 1989
for psychiatry service at Roanoke Memorial Hospital

Florida State University as Assistant Clinical Professor: 2006 to present
for psychiatry service at the Pensacola Campus

AWARDS AND HONORS:

Deans list (all terms) at Pennsylvania State University, 1975 - 1977
Honorable Mention, Keyes Prize in Psychiatry at Jefferson Medical College, 1980
Selected honored member National Directory of
Who's Who in Executives and Professionals 1994-1995
Listed in Guide to America's Top Psychiatrists, 2002 to 2010,
Consumers' Research Council of America
Outstanding Community Faculty Educator, 2009 - 2010
Florida State University College of Medicine
Fellow, American Psychiatric Association, 2013

AREAS OF PRACTICE INTEREST:

Child and Adolescent Mood Disorders
Child and Adolescent Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder
Child and Adolescent Behavior Disorders
Parenting and Family Issues
Forensic Psychiatry
Medical Ethics
Child and Adolescent Offenders

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETY MEMBERSHIPS:

American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry
American Academy of Psychiatry and the Law
American Psychiatric Association
Florida Psychiatric Society
American Medical Association
Florida Medical Association
Escambia County Medical Society

OTHER SKILLS:

Computer programming
Private airplane pilot with instrument rating

Henry A. Doenlen, M.D.
CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DATA:

Born: July 25, 1957 in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Status: Married to Elizabeth Cornwall Doenlen, 1984
Children: Christopher (born 1987)
William (born 1989)

PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS:

Medical Director of the Child Psychiatric Program at the HCA Roanoke Valley Psychiatric Center, 7/1/1988 to 6/30/1989: As a consultant to HCA Roanoke Valley Psychiatric Center, Dr. Doenlen updated an existing in-patient child psychiatric program. This program served children age 13 and under in western Virginia and southern West Virginia.

Clinical Director of the Early Adolescent Program at SandyPines Hospital, 7/1/1989 to 6/30/1990: As a consultant to SandyPines Hospital, Dr. Doenlen developed and led the implementation of a new in-patient pre-teen psychiatric program. This program served children aged 12 to 14 in Palm Beach County, Florida and the surrounding area.

Medical Director of Children's Stress Treatment Program at Baptist Hospital, 7/1/1990 to 4/16/2001: As a consultant to Baptist Hospital, Dr. Doenlen developed and led the implementation of a new in-patient child psychiatric program. This program serves children age 13 and under in the northwestern Florida "panhandle" and the surrounding area.

Medical Director of Technologies for Tomorrow, Inc., 12/1/1994 to present. Dr. Doenlen applies his knowledge and experience in computer software and hardware to development and implement solutions for use in medical practices and other areas of health care. Specific areas of expertise is in medical record systems, internet services, database technology, and assisted medical decision making. Technologies for Tomorrow, Inc. was founded in 1994 as a woman owned small business specializing in the System Integration of Information Technology and related hardware and software architectures for small and medium sized businesses. In March, 2001, Technologies For Tomorrow was approved and certified by the SBA as a Small Disadvantaged Women Owned 8A.

Partner and Director for Psychological Associates. 11/24/1998 to present. As a partner in Pensacola's leading private provider of mental health services, Dr. Doenlen provides guidance and develops programs to serve children, adolescents, families, and the needs of the forensic community.

Henry A. Doenlen, M.D.
CURRICULUM VITAE

PAST OFFICE LOCATIONS

7/1/1985 to 6/30/1989

Henry A. Doenlen, M.D.
1906 Braeburn Drive
Salem, VA 24153

7/1/1989 to 6/30/1990

Henry A. Doenlen, M.D., P.A.
8895 N. Military Trail, #304D
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

7/1/1990 to 5/30/1993

Henry A. Doenlen, M.D., P.A.
4400 Bayou Blvd. #51
Pensacola, FL 32504

6/1/1993 to 1/30/1994

Children's Counseling Center of
Psychological Associates
103. South Alcaniz Street
Pensacola, FL 32501

2/1/1994 to 8/1/2010

Psychological Associates, P.A.
600 East Government St.
Pensacola, FL 32502

2/1/2010 to present

Psychological Associates, P.A.
1120 North Palafox St.
Pensacola, FL 32501

Henry A. Doenlen, M.D.
CURRICULUM VITAE

PROFESSIONAL PUBLICATIONS:

H. A. Doenlen, T. J. Craig: **Use of Computerized Psychiatric Diagnosis for Case Review**, in Proceedings of the Seventh Annual Multi-State Information System National Users Group Conference. Edited by R. C. Insull, J. A. Sumner, pp. 141-150, 1982

T. J. Craig, S. P. Lin, H. A. Doenlen: **Problems, Diagnosis and Treatment Planning**. Journal of Psychiatric Treatment and Evaluation 5:253-257, 1983

H. A. Doenlen: **Misuse of Computers by Adolescents**. The Jefferson Journal of Psychiatry, January, 1984

H. A. Doenlen: **Problems with Separation in an Identical Twin**. The Jefferson Journal of Psychiatry, January, 1985

H. A. Doenlen: **Decision Trees for Use in Childhood Mental Diagnosis**. The Jefferson Journal of Psychiatry, January, 1986

H. A. Doenlen: **Hyperactivity and the Life Cycle**. The Flying Physician, 33.1:20-27, 1990

H. A. Doenlen: **Depression as a Complication of Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder**. The Flying Physician, 33.2:3-8, 1990

H. A. Doenlen: **Childhood and Teenage Stress in the 1990's**. The Flying Physician, 35.2:21-26, 1992

H. A. Doenlen: **Childhood and Teenage Stress Disorders**. The Flying Physician, 36.1:23-28, 1993

PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS:

Use of Computerized Psychiatric Diagnosis for Case Review. Seventh Annual Multi-State Information System National Users Group Conference, Rockland Research Institute, Orangeburg, New York, October 26, 1982

Personal Computer Uses for Mental Health Practitioners. Bryn Mawr Youth Psychotherapy Center, Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania, January 20, 1984

Problems with Separation in an Identical Twin. Psychiatry Departmental Conference, Thomas Jefferson University Hospital, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, February 13, 1985

Thinking Patterns in Hyperactive Children. Southwest Virginia Psychiatric Society, March 4, 1987

Hyperactivity and the Life Cycle. Sacred Heart Hospital, Pediatric Grand Rounds, Pensacola, Florida, October 9, 1990

Henry A. Doenlen, M.D.
CURRICULUM VITAE

Childhood and Teenage Stress Disorders. Sacred Heart Hospital, Pediatric Grand Rounds, Pensacola, Florida, December 2, 1991

Childhood Depression. Gulf Breeze Hospital, Physician Education Conference, Gulf Breeze, Florida, February 4, 1992

Childhood Depression. Baptist Hospital, Physician Education Conference, Pensacola, Florida, November 6, 1992

Hyperactivity: Medications and Management. Navy Hospital, Behavior Sciences Conference, Pensacola, Florida, June 7, 1993

Hyperactivity: Medications and Management. Gulf Breeze Hospital, Physician Education Conference, Gulf Breeze, Florida, August 3, 1993

Hyperactivity: Medications and Management. Baptist Hospital, "Lunch with the Professor" Conference, Pensacola, Florida, September 14, 1993

Childhood Depression. Sacred Heart Hospital, Pediatric Grand Rounds, Pensacola, Florida, October 5, 1993

Hyperactivity: Medications and Management. Psychological Associates, P.A., Clinical Staffing, Pensacola, Florida, October 18, 1994

Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder: Possible Origins and Comorbidity During Childhood. Baptist Hospital, Clinical Notes Breakfast Seminar for Professionals, Pensacola, Florida, December 9, 1994

Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder in Children and Adolescents. Baptist Hospital, Lunch with the Professor, Pensacola, Florida, January 12, 1995

Domestic Violence, a Briefing for Physicians. Sacred Heart Hospital, Pediatric Conference, Pensacola, Florida, October 3, 1995

Domestic Violence, a Briefing for Physicians. Jay Hospital, Medical Staff Conference, Jay, Florida, October 12, 1995

Domestic Violence, a Briefing for Physicians. Grand Rounds at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, October 20, 1995

ADHD'96: Beyond the Basics. Navy Hospital, Behavior Sciences Conference, Pensacola, Florida, November 15, 1995

Domestic Violence--Part I. Baptist Hospital, Clinical Notes, Pensacola, Florida, December 1, 1995

Henry A. Doenlen, M.D.
CURRICULUM VITAE

Domestic Violence, a Briefing for Physicians. Ambulatory Medical Department Medical Staff Meeting at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, December 5, 1995

Domestic Violence, a Briefing for Physicians. Clinical Conference at Baptist Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, January 5, 1996

ADHD'96: Beyond the Basics. Baptist Hospital, Clinical Notes Seminar for Professionals, Pensacola, FL, May 10, 1996.

Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder--Overview and Treatment Planning. Continuing Medical Education Conference, Saufley Field Naval Reserve Unit, Pensacola, Florida, September 8, 1996

Domestic Violence'96-97. Baptist Hospital, Lunch with the Professor, Pensacola, Florida, September 24, 1996

An Afternoon at the Office--Part I. Navy Hospital, Behavior Sciences Conference, Pensacola, Florida, October 2, 1996

An Afternoon at the Office--Part II. Navy Hospital, Behavior Sciences Conference, Pensacola, Florida, November 6, 1996

Mood Disorders in Children and Adolescents. Baptist Hospital, Clinical Notes, Pensacola, Florida, December 5, 1996

Diagnosis and Medication Management of Mood Disorders in Children and Adolescents. Gulf Breeze Hospital, Medical Staff Conference, Gulf Breeze, Florida, May 20, 1997

Domestic Violence, a Briefing for Physicians. Sacred Heart Hospital Pediatric Conference at Destin, Florida, May 24, 1997

Domestic Violence, a Briefing for Physicians. Clinical Conference at Baptist Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, September 12, 1997

Competency, Capacity and Consent. Baptist Hospital, Legal Psychiatry Seminar, Pensacola, Florida, November 26, 1997

Civil Commitment and Civil Rights of Patients. Baptist Hospital, Legal Psychiatry Seminar, Pensacola, Florida, December 31, 1997

Management of Violence and Duty to Protect. Baptist Hospital, Legal Psychiatry Seminar, Pensacola, Florida, January 28, 1998

Psychiatric Malpractice and Managed Care. Baptist Hospital, Legal Psychiatry Seminar, Pensacola, Florida, February 25, 1998

Henry A. Doenlen, M.D.
CURRICULUM VITAE

Competency, Capacity and Consent. Baptist Hospital, Clinical Conference at Baptist Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, March 6, 1998

Insanity and Other Criminal Court Issues. Baptist Hospital, Legal Psychiatry Seminar, Pensacola, Florida, March 25, 1998

Violent People. Navy Hospital, Behavior Sciences Conference, Pensacola, Florida, July 1, 1998

Adolescent Substance Abuse. Pediatric Conference at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, July 17, 1998

Domestic Violence: Understanding the Perpetrator. Escambia County Medical, Pensacola, Florida, October 13, 1998

Domestic Violence: Understanding the Perpetrator. Clinical Conference at Baptist Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, December 4, 1998

Youth and Domestic Violence: The Challenge for Forensic Psychiatry: West Florida Psychiatric Society, (CME from Baptist Hospital), March 16, 2000

Youth and Domestic Violence, Clinical Conference at Gulf Breeze Hospital, Gulf Breeze, Florida, May 16, 2000

Youth and Domestic Violence, Clinical Conference at Baptist Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, June 9, 2000

Adolescents and the Occult, Internal Medicine “Lunch with the Professor” Conference at Baptist Hospital, Pensacola Florida, October 31, 2000

Mood Disorder in Children and Adolescents. Pediatric Grand Rounds at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, January 23, 2001

Controversy About Pediatric Bipolar Disorder, Pediatric Conference at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, November 21, 2002.

Understanding Teen Thought Patterns, Pediatric Conference at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, November 25, 2002.

Controversy About Pediatric Bipolar Disorder, Clinical Conference at Gulf Breeze Hospital, Gulf Breeze, Florida, January 21, 2003

Domestic Violence and the Law, Clinical Conference at Baptist Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, August 8, 2003

Domestic Violence and the Law, Clinical Conference at Lakeview Center / Baptist Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, January 10, 2004

Henry A. Doenlen, M.D.
CURRICULUM VITAE

Domestic Violence: Event and Effect, Helping the Victim with Post Traumatic Stress Disorder, Clinical Conference at Lakeview Center / Baptist Hospital, January 8, 2005

Domestic Violence: Cycle of Violence, Clinical Conference at Lakeview Center / Baptist Hospital, January 14, 2006

Parenting the Millennial Generation, Pensacola Parent Teachers Association at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, March 23, 2006

Doctoring the Millennial Generation, Pediatric Grand Rounds at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, May 2, 2006

Domestic Violence: Effects on One Child, Clinical Conference at Lakeview Center / Baptist Hospital, January 13, 2007

Evidence Based Treatment of Pediatric Bipolar Disorder, Pediatric Grand Rounds at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, March 27, 2007

Brain Research for Teenage Mental Illness, Pediatric Grand Rounds at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, June 17, 2008

Evidence Based Treatment Update for Pediatric Bipolar Disorder, Pediatric Grand Rounds at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, March 17, 2009

Evidence Based Treatment Update on Pediatric Depression, Pediatric Grand Rounds at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, April 28, 2009

Pediatric Bipolar Disorder Update: Treating the Spectrum, Pediatric Grand Rounds at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, May 11, 2010

First Steps Treatment of Pediatric Mental Disorders, Pediatric Grand Rounds at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, September 28, 2010

Reactive Attachment Disorder: A Tale of Two Children From Eastern Europe, Pediatric Grand Rounds at Sacred Heart Hospital, Pensacola, Florida, May 3, 2011